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DATE: October 19, 2009

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel
Victor S. McKay, Research Assistant, Office of the General Counsel

FROM: Ray E. Kennedy, Utilities System/Engineering Spec Supr - SES, Division of !
Regulatory Compliance \
Toni J. Earnhart, Regulatory Analyst 11, Division of Regulatory Compliance Qé

RE: 090440-TX; Application for certificate to provide competitive local exchange
telecommunications service by Rosebud Telephone, LLC.

On September 4, 2009, Rosebud Telephone, LLC submitted a request for confidential
classification of the information contained in FPSC Document Numbers 09244-09. The
documents contain proprietary business information in the nature of financial data to provide
specific types of telecommunications services, and information relating to competitive interests.

Upon review of the documents, technical staff concurs with Rosebud Telephone, LLC
that the information contained in the documents meets the requirements for confidential
classification pursuant to Section 364.183, Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-22.006(4), and as such,
the information should be treated as confidential.
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